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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2007 10:30 AM
To: betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Fluorite on Barite from Caldwell Stone Quarry, Kentucky

It is that time again! Many new minerals were just added to my web site. Per your request,
this is your special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Albite var. Oligoclase from Ward's Quarry, Pennsylvania
- Barite from Taxco de Alarcón, Mexico
- Beryl var. Heliodor from Volodarsk-Volynskii, Ukraine
- Chrysoberyl (V-twin) from Espirito Santo, Brazil
- Copper var. Spinel-law Twins from Dzezkazgan, Kazakhstan
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Himalaya Mine, California
- Fluorite on Barite from Caldwell Stone Quarry, Kentucky
- Gold (crystallized) from Gold Flake Vein, Breckenridge District, Colorado
- Hematite from Biancavilla, Italy
- Millerite in Quartz Geode from US 27 roadcut, Halls Gap, Kentucky
- Muscovite var. Fuchsite from Wolf Neck, Maine
- Philipsburgite* from Black Pine Mine, Montana
- Pyromorphite from Bunker Hill Mine, Idaho

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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